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Fune 11% 2004

Dr John Jenlans

Deparmment of Child Health

The Queen’s University ot Beliast
Insrituee of Clintcal Science -
Grosvenar Road

Helfazt BT12 6BL

Dear Dr Jenkins

Maving got home [rom Conor Miwchell’s inquest, [ Feel T must comenuriicate my grent
HUEASE,

This is the fourth inquest I have anended in Belfast where subop el Had
managernent has been tovoived. |

Ayain, in the case of Conor who was primarily admitted for the reatment of
dehvdration, thers was no wrinen formal examination for this, such as skan turgor.
capillary refill, though they did note his mouth was dry. )

There was no caleulation of the degree of dehydration nor the flud deficit and no
calculation of the maintenance fluids for 2 22kg chuld. You will see from the enclosed
copy aof the thild charts that the first prescription 18 0ot Sven signed. in my optiuon,
the nital rate of infusion was unnecessarily high. Small fluid deficits can be made
zood over a few hours. There was a lapse in the infusion for some bowrs and then
250rm] saline were srdered 10 run over four hours and then a further 250ml over 51
hours, The basis of these amounnts makes o sense to me & all. Thers was 1o noie of
volumes of arine passed. even though it was collected and [ could not even find a
basic TPR ghart. |

The fluid management was deseribed in Court as “acceptable”

In addiiion to this, 11 13 qiiiiﬂ ciear to me that Conor wes suffering from unrecognised
and therefore, untreated seizure acfivity over a period of seven hours or 50 while bemg
oirsed in a side room of an acdult madical ward. Atypical seizwse activity had beeny
seen in the Accident and Ernergency department befors transfer 10 the ward, but this
was naither recorded in the cotes gor was this information passed on [0 the ward.
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My overall i unpzessmn fromm ' these cases is that (h# hasics of tluid manygement are
neither well understooed, nor properly mmed oul.

Has. this besnt your experience? What is the remeédy?
[ should be grateful for ?ﬂur apiaion.
Yours sincerely

Edward Sumner
Consultant pacdining anassthenss

c¢ Dr Hegrielta Campbell CMO
Mr John Leckey Hf Corpner
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